Ann Kehoe

From: omahonyroger@eircom.net

Sent: 22 October 2012 13:17

To: Ana Bolger

Cc Ann Marie Donlon; Tom Coughlan; Laura Burke; Ann Kehoe

Subject: Re: Roche Ireland Ltd - IPPC Licence Review P0012-05 - Unlined Buried Hazardous

Waste - H2 Pits

cc: Ms Laura Burke, Director General Environmental Protection Agency
cc: Mr Tom Coughlan, Clare County Manager

cc: Ms Ann Marie Donlon - Inspector, Environmental Protection Agency

Thank you Ms Bolger,
| have already reviewed the applicants submission and responded to same today.

&‘
My submission was posted this morning and addressed to Ms Donlon ¢ yEnvironmental Licensing Programme,
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use, Johnstown Castle\\E.stgé, Co Wexford.
N

. OQ\é(é\
The Agency should be in receipt of same by tomorrrow ZBQQgéber 2012.
S S
&
& §®
Sincerely S
)
EX
' N

Roger O'Mahony O
Kilshannig House ééjx\o
Cratloe Wood &
Cratloe
Co. Clare

t: 086-8597277
m: omahonyroger@eircom.net

----- Original Message -----

From: "Ana Bolger" <a.bolger@epa.ie>

To: omahonyroger@eircom.net

Cc: "Ann Marie Donlon" <a.donlon@epa.ie>, "Tom Coughlan" <tcoughlan@clarecoco.ie>, "Laura Burke"
<L.Burke@epa.ie>, "Ann Kehoe" <A.Bosley@epa.ie>

Sent: Monday, 22 October, 2012 12:10:05 PM

Subject: RE: Roche Ireland Ltd - IPPC Licence Review P0012-05

Dear Mr. O'Mahony,

Thank you for your emails below. | am to advise that the Agency received a response from Roche Ireland Limited on
19th October 2012 to the Agency's request of 19th September, which is available to view on our website. However,
Roche Ireland Limited have been in contact with the Agency by telephone today advising that the information
received by the Agency on 19th October 2012 requires to be updated and a revised copy will be sent to the Agency
as soon as possible. As soon as the Agency receives the revised copy, it will be published to our website.
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Yours sincerely
Ana Bolger

----- Original Message-----

From: omahonyroger@eircom.net [mailto:omahonyroger@eircom.net]
Sent: 18 October 2012 15:03

To: Ana Bolger

Cc: Ann Marie Donlon; Tom Coughlan; Laura Burke

Subject: Fwd: Roche Ireland Ltd - IPPC Licence Review P0012-05

cc: Ms Laura Burke, Director General Environmental Protection Agency
cc: Mr Tom Coughlan, Clare County Manager

cc: Ms Ann Marie Donlon - Inspector, Environmental Protection Agency.

Dear Ms Bolger,

Has the applicant responded.

The deadline set by the Agency of the 17 October 2012 to the applicant hz@now expired.

NS

Please advise as previously requested. 3
S

Sincerely o‘g?@b\

Roger O'Mahony

Kilshannig House

Cratloe Wood <<o’\4’\

Cratloe &®

Co. Clare (,585\\

t 086-8597277
m: omahonyroger@eircom.net

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: omahonyroger@eircom.net

To: "Ana Bolger" <a.bolger@epa.ie>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 October, 2012 10:20:27 AM

Subject: Roche Ireland Ltd - IPPC Licence Review P0012-05

Dear Ms Bolger,

I note the deadline of 17 October 2012, set by the Agency to the above applicant to respond to its letter of the 19
September 2012.

Please advise if a response has been received by the Agency.
Sincerely

Roger O'Mahony
Kilshannig House
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Cratloe Wood
Cratloe
Co. Clare

t: 086-8597277
m: omahonyroger@eircom.net

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection
Agency.
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